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Project: Edirdeurgh Tram MNetwork

Dear David,

Further to your letier dated 12% February 2009 (ref.BMac JPT) raceived on 16 Fabruary 2008, our
maeting an 17" February 2009 and lie letler daled 18" Fabruary 2009 (ref PD COMP 147). 1 wish
1o re prh"Ni not ondy 1 the points raisad thaerein, but also cornment on subsaquent developments

which | isar do not mpmir o properly reflact the facts. | have asked the projact to respond to the
morve detailed points made in your above !(‘ﬁfﬂa - it follows that bath lstters must ba read in
canjunction with one other a,unoili;_ﬁ.zng the formal response o your letiers.

Inftally as | made quite clear in our meeling we are not making and indead never have made any
dermands for £ 80 million. in fact we gave a range of the likely additional costs beink betwesn £50
and £80 million. Likewize that the joint exarcise cartied out hetween He's and Infraco’s planner
identified an agreed overrun of 168 months 1o the complation date. These arg the facts. 1 am
honastly surprised al tig's reaction to this genuinsly inlended gesture, since 1 felt that, as an
axperienced contractar, bringing these matters to vour altention as aarly ag posaible would allew
vour team o take the appropriate action and aveid beaing confronted with thease actual costs and
delays at a [ater time when cortactive aclion was no fonger passible. | salieve that the oitizans of
Edinburgh deserve to know what the final cost outcome of the ram project will be,

Turning to the Princes Sireel area, we are not and have never made it a condition 1o cormmencing
works that the above mentioned sums be agreed o, Glearly singe the sums mantinned above sare
argely estimated amounts any pum agreernent would simply oot have bean possitde. A matter
that appears fo have been misunderstood is the fact that despite our conlractual position, wa had
offered in subsequent correspondence [o commence work in Princes Street under @ q,tduw 80,15
nstruction.
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Another very troubling matter 1o me s the apparent pim belief by e that thiz project is a fived
price contract and that all the risks with regpect (o time and remuneration are io be borne solely by
the contractor. Nothing could be furthar from the truth, As you know Schedule 4 clearly sets ot a
long st of areas axpressly attributing liability for changes to e, Current prograss on changes ig
profracted even on sinpte and straightforward changss {e.g. Russell Road Retaining Wall} and
does nothing to reassure me that other enlilemenis will be recognized withow! protracted
nagetintions and subsequent disputss.

P oan only reconfinm our commitmant to the project but clearly we are bounsd by the coniractual
agresrnent wa have made and the rigid changs mechanisms therein Whi{;i’z tie insistad upon in the
anohm‘_zon phase, Qur current position, cortrary 10 being obsiructive, is simply in compliance with
thesa change mechanisms set aut in the contract.

Sadly since tie have chosan to trigger the dispute resolution process we have no allerneative ather
than to comply with the contractual procedures therain and lot the matier take its course although |
arn disappointed o leamn that our initially agreed proposal for ouwr respective lawyears o maet has
been deckned. | still baleve that this e worlthwhile given that the thiee current issues e, design
devedopment, the change mechanism and access, still remain unresolved Clearly with the bulk of
the work ahead of us and these issues unresclved it makes sense 1o deal with thern in the coming
wesks,

Finally, despite the dispuis prme&, being ongoing and the current public awarnaness through the
madia we shouid not allow these sverts and circumstances 10 bring about a cesaation in contact
between us. Theretore if you wish o discuss the sbove or indeed any other atiers, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Biltinger Barger ingenieurbau GmieH

Mr Campos, CAF
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